CHAIR SHARENA WALKER
City of P VICE CHAIR ALICIA DE LA LUZ
B E N P RK COMMISSIONER VERONICA NEVAREZ
U Y, \ Dl 1 & COMMISSIONER JUANITA MARTINEZ
Center (th/}é’ Southland COMMISSIONER HYEWON YUN

Wednesday, August 20, 2025, 6:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBER

6650 Beach Boulevard

Buena Park, CA 90621

CULTURAL ENGAGEMENT COMMISSION
AGENDA

1. GENERAL
1.A. CALL TO ORDER

1.B. ROLL CALL
1.C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

2.A. Oral Communications

This is the portion of the meeting set aside to invite public comments regarding any matter within
the jurisdiction of the Commission. Public comments are limited to no more than three minutes
each. If comments relate to a specific agenda item, those comments will be taken following the
staff report for that item and prior to the Commission vote. Those wishing to speak are asked to
add your information at the digital public kiosk located at the entrance of the Council Chamber.

Those wishing to speak using the videoconferencing feature are asked to raise your hand now by
either dialing *9 or the raise hand feature.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3.A. Approval of Minutes - May 21, 2025

3.B. Approval of Minutes - June 7, 2025

4. DIRECTOR AND CITY STAFF REPORTS
4 .A. Reports

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

5.A. Discussion on Buena Park Community Chorus

6. COMMISSION COMMENTS, FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS, ATTENDANCE REPORT
6.A. REPORTS

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS

7.A. Next City Council Meeting: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.

7.B. Next Regular Commission Meeting: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.



8. ADJOURNMENT

8.A. Adjournment

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered. Supporting documents are available for review and
copying at Community Services Department or at www.buenapark.com. Supplementary materials distributed to the Commission less than
72 hours before the meeting are posted to the City’s website at www.buenapark.com and copies are available for public inspection
beginning the next regular business day in the Community Services Office. This governing body is prohibited from discussing or taking
action on any item which is not included in this agenda; however, may ask clarifying questions, ask staff to follow-up, or provide other
direction. The order of business as it appears on this agenda may be modified by the governing body.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need accommodations to participate in this meeting, contact the Community
Services Department at (714) 562-3860 or the California Relay Service at 711. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make arrangements to assure accessibility.

If you would like to participate in any matter of business on the agenda and would like translation in Chinese, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog, or
Vietnamese, please contact the Community Services Department at (714) 562-3860 48-hours prior to the meeting. Residents requiring
translation during Oral Communications are encouraged to bring interpreters.

AlS|H| S£0i U= G QhAHo| Tl 2| A S LESID A4 AR, =01, 8t=0{, 2L+, EFZ 20| CHEt SHAPHER | =
ABA|ZHH A|MT| 2E|AZ (714-562-3860) A2fotA|H EL|CH FAIQFA 0| Ol T WAA|ZHof| LESHA H2, 2212 EGALE 2T EA|
T QA ZIABH S LICE

Si le gustaria participar en audiencia publica o cualquier asunto de negocios programado en la agenda y necesita traduccion en chino,
coreano, espafiol, tagalo o vietnamita, comuniquese con la Oficina del Secretario de la Ciudad, 48 horas antes de la reunién al (714) 562-
3860. Para participar en los comentarios publicos sobre cualquier otro asunto dentro de la jurisdiccion del ayuntamiento, se les
recomienda que traiga un intérprete.

I, Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative Assistant, City of Buena Park, do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of California that a full and correct copy of this agenda was posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54950 et. seq., at Buena
Park City Hall, 6650 Beach Blvd., and uploaded to the City of Buena Park website www.buenapark.com.

Ariana Chavez
Senior Administrative Assistant
Community Services Department

Date Posted: August 14, 2025


http://www.buenapark.com/
http://www.buenapark.com/
https://www.buenapark.com/

BUENA _ o
PARKED

August 20, 2025
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Item No. 3A.

Cultural Engagement Commission Agenda
Report

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - MAY 21, 2025

PREPARED BY

PRESENTED BY

Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative Assistant

Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative Assistant

DEPARTMENT HEAD APPROVAL

Jim Box, Director of Community Services

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the minutes from the May 21, 2025 meeting.

Attachments

2025 05 21 CE.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F689e04928a8c24006fbef269%2F2025%2005%2021%20CE.pdf?alt=media&token=c1d5b2cb-9eb9-468c-8880-1afcee62eda0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F689e04928a8c24006fbef269%2F2025%2005%2021%20CE.pdf?alt=media&token=c1d5b2cb-9eb9-468c-8880-1afcee62eda0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F689e04928a8c24006fbef269%2F2025%2005%2021%20CE.pdf?alt=media&token=c1d5b2cb-9eb9-468c-8880-1afcee62eda0

CITY OF BUENA PARK
CULTURAL ENGAGEMENT COMMISSION
May 21, 2025

1. GENERAL
a. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Walker called the Cultural Engagement Commission
Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in the Council Chamber, 6650 Beach Boulevard, Buena
Park, California.
b. ROLL CALL:
Present: De La Luz, Martinez, Nevarez, Walker, Yun
Absent:
Also Present: Jim Box, Director of Community Services
Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative Assistant
Mark Sauceda, Community Services Supervisor
Serena Martinez, Community Services Coordinator
Saul Contreras, Senior Office Assistant
¢. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Commissioner Nevarez

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 16, 2025
***M/S/P — Vice Chair De La Luz motioned for the approval of minutes. Commissioner Yun
seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passed.

4. DIRECTOR AND CITY STAFF REPORTS:

a. Jim Box, Director of Community Services, presented a preview for summer programs
organized and provided by the Community Services Department through PowerPoint which
additionally included special events from the Senior Center division, Fine Arts division, and Parks
and Recreation division. Mark Sauceda, Community Services Supervisor, updated the
Commission on the Memorial Day Remembrance Service. Serena Martinez, Community Services
Coordinator, informed the Commission on the Older American’s art exhibition and Buena Park
Youth Theatre’s production of The Little Mermaid. Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative
Assistant, informed the Commission on the Park Tour scheduled for June 7" at 8:00 a.m.

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:

a. Update on 2025 Juneteenth Celebration of Freedom
Serena Martinez, Community Services Coordinator, informed the Commission on the
Juneteenth Celebration of Freedom event which included updates on activities,
entertainment, guest speakers, and vendors.

b. Discussion on Art & Culture Master Plan
Mark Sauceda, Community Services Supervisor, updated the Commission on the Art
and Cultural Master Plan on what it would consist of and the approach the Community
Services Department is looking to take and received suggestion and direction from
commissioners.



Cultural Engagement Commission
May 21, 2025
Page 2

6. COMMISSION COMMENTS, FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

a. Commissioner Martinez commented on attending the Spring Eggstravaganza and Sustainability
Fair and taking part in Love Buena Park. Commissioner Nevarez commented on attending the
Spring Eggstravaganza. Commissioner Yun commented on attending the Estrella Awards banquet
and the Spring Eggstravaganza. Vice Chair De La Luz commented on attending the Friendship
Park design workshop, Estrella Awards banquet, North Orange County Chamber of Commerce
Gala, Spring Eggstravaganza, and Love Buena Park. Chair Walker commented on the
accessibility of the calendar and converting it into a downloadable format.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS:
a. Next City Council Meeting: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.
b. Commissioner Park Tour: Saturday, June 7, 2025 at 8:00 a.m.
c. Next Regular Commission Meeting: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

8. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Chair Walker declared the meeting
adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

ATTEST:

Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative Assistant Sharena Walker, Chair



BUENA _ o
PARKED

August 20, 2025
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Item No. 3B.

Cultural Engagement Commission Agenda
Report

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - JUNE 7, 2025

PREPARED BY

PRESENTED BY

Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative Assistant

Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative Assistant

DEPARTMENT HEAD APPROVAL

Jim Box, Director of Community Services

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the minutes from the June 7, 2025 Commission Park Tour.

Attachments

2025 06 07 CE.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F689e15158a8c24006fbf5891%2F2025%2006%2007%20CE.pdf?alt=media&token=92ad3ff1-9889-42f2-a210-556788b64be2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F689e15158a8c24006fbf5891%2F2025%2006%2007%20CE.pdf?alt=media&token=92ad3ff1-9889-42f2-a210-556788b64be2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F689e15158a8c24006fbf5891%2F2025%2006%2007%20CE.pdf?alt=media&token=92ad3ff1-9889-42f2-a210-556788b64be2

CITY OF BUENA PARK
CULTURAL ENGAGEMENT COMMISSION
June 7, 2025

1. GENERAL
a. CALL TO ORDER: Vice Chair De La Luz called the Cultural Engagement
Commission Meeting to order at 8:00 a.m., at the Buena Park Community Center,
6688 Beach Boulevard, Buena Park, California.
b. ROLL CALL:
Present: De La Luz, Martinez, Yun
Absent: Nevarez, Walker
Also Present: Jim Box, Director of Community Services
Mark Sauceda, Community Services Supervisor
Dale Kurata, Community Services Supervisor
Connie Hurtado, Community Services Supervisor

2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:

a. Park Tour with Cultural Engagement Commission
Jim Box, Director of Community Services, Connie Hurtado, Community Services
Supervisor, Dale Kurata, Community Services Supervisor, and Mark Sauceda,

Community Services Supervisor, guided and informed the Commission on parks and

facilities as part of the tour. Commissioners were driven around the City of Buena
Park on the Community Services bus to visit parks and facilities while receiving
updates on current and future projects.

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS:
a. Next City Council Meeting: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.
b. Next Regular Commission Meeting: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

4. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Vice Chair De La Luz declared the
meeting adjourned at 11:26 a.m.

ATTEST:

Ariana Chavez, Senior Administrative Assistant Sharena Walker, Chair



August 20, 2025

City of DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

B' |ENA ltem No. 5A.
o‘-‘"‘ "4'

PA o,,,w,\\“‘ Cultural Engagement Commission Agenda

Report
DISCUSSION ON BUENA PARK COMMUNITY CHORUS
PREPARED BY PRESENTED BY
Mark Sauceda, Community Services Supervisor Mark Sauceda, Community Services Supervisor

DEPARTMENT HEAD APPROVAL

Jim Box, Director of Community Services

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff is seeking a recommendation from the Commission regarding the future of the Community Chorus. The
following options are presented for consideration:

1. Continue the program in its current form.

2. Reinstate the $10 monthly participation fee to help offset costs - though this may risk further reducing
membership. Fees would return to General Fund to help offset cost for the programs Director, Accompanist
and program related fees.

3. Conclude the program due to ongoing declining enroliment and lack of sustained participation.

DISCUSSION

The Buena Park Community Chorus has been an active part of the community for the past 55 years, originally
formed with the mission of fostering interest in choral singing. However, participation in the program has steadily
declined since the COVID-19 pandemic. Currently, the chorus consists of only six members - down from a peak of
over 65 participants. Despite efforts by staff to promote the chorus and attract new members, participation has not
improved.

The chorus meets Wednesday evenings from 7:00 to 9:00 p.m. at the Ehlers Event Center, running from
September through June. In an effort to encourage new membership, participation fees have been waived since
2022. Previously, members paid $10 per month, with the fees going to the now-dissolved Buena Park Community
Chorus Inc., a registered 501 (c)(3) nonprofit organization.

The City continues to support the program by contracting a director and accompanist, providing rehearsal and
performance space at City facilities, and offering staff support. The current annual budget allocated for the director
and accompanist is $3,780.

The chorus's most recent performance was at the 2024 Memorial Day Service. Unfortunately, scheduled
performances at Silverado Days, the annual Christmas Concert, and the Summer Concert had to be canceled due
to low participation. The group has expressed interest in hosting a sing-along event on October 11 at Ruth Walp
Hall.



	CulturalEngagementCommission-2025-08-21
	Item 3A. 
	2025 05 21 CE
	Item 3B. 
	2025 06 07 CE
	Item 5A. 

